

TRY



2023



THEY REPRESENT YOU:
DIRECTORY OF
**ELECTED
OFFICIALS**

April 2023



Empowering Voters.
Defending Democracy.

League of Women Voters of Yakima County | <https://lwvyakimacounty.org>

League of Women Voters of Yakima County

PO Box 723, Yakima WA 98907

509-452-3419

yakimacountylwvyc@gmail.com | <https://lwvyakimacounty.org>

Members of the League of Women Voters of Yakima County are also members of the state and national Leagues:

League of Women Voters of Washington

1511 3rd Avenue, Suite 900

Seattle, WA 98101-1683

206-622-8961 | 800-419-2596

info@lwvwa.org | www.lwvwa.org

League of Women Voters of the United States

1233 20th Street NW, Suite 500

Washington, DC 20036-2376

202-429-1965

www.lwv.org



VOTE411.org is a “one-stop-shop” for election-related information. Launched by the League of Women Voters in 2006, it provides nonpartisan information on the election process nationwide. It includes state-specific information and links for voter registration, election day procedures, polling places and more. During election season Vote411 also tailors a voter’s guide for you. The guide includes just the candidates and issues that you will be voting on and has questions and answers from the candidates specific to the office they are running for and current issues they will need to address if elected.

They Represent You: Directory of Elected Officials is published by the League of Women Voters of Yakima County with financial support from the League’s Education Fund. You can also find the directory online at <https://lwvyakimacounty.org>.

We respectfully acknowledge that we live and work on the traditional lands of the fourteen Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation.

Note: Information in the print edition was current as of April 2, 2023.

CONTENTS

<i>About the League</i>	4
<i>Contacting your representatives</i>	4
<i>Online Resources</i>	4
<i>Federal Officials</i>	5
The White House	5
United States Senate	5
United States House of Representatives	5
Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation	6
<i>Washington State Officials and Legislators</i>	7
13th District	8
14th District	8
15th District	8
<i>County Officials</i>	9
Board of County Commissioners	9
County Officials	9
<i>City and Town Officials</i>	10
City of Grandview	10
City of Granger	10
Town of Harrah	10
City of Mabton	11
City of Moxee	11
Town of Naches	11
City of Selah	12
City of Sunnyside	12
City of Tieton	12
City of Toppenish	13
City of Union Gap	13
City of Wapato	13
City of Yakima	14
City of Zillah	14
<i>Yakima County School Boards</i>	14
<i>Junior Taxing Districts</i>	19
<i>Courts and Judges</i>	22
<i>Additional Information</i>	24
Political Parties	24
Primaries in Washington State	24
Yakima Public Affairs Channel	24
Voting in Yakima County	24
Voter Registration	25

ABOUT THE LEAGUE

League of Women Voters of Yakima County has been actively engaged in making our democracy work since 1950. The League of Women Voters, a nonpartisan political organization, encourages the informed and active participation of citizens in government, and influences public policy through education and advocacy. Made up of people of all ages and backgrounds, the League is a nonpartisan, grassroots organization. Its activities include advocacy, registering voters, sponsoring candidate forums, holding community conversations, studying public policy, taking positions based on its fundamental principles and publishing educational resources like this directory. The League acts in support of, or in opposition to, selected governmental issues which its members have studied. It does not support or oppose candidates, factions, or political parties. In order to protect the League's nonpartisanship policy, guidelines regarding the political activities of the Board of Directors are reviewed frequently.

- **Membership** - League members engage at the local, state, and national level in hands-on work to encourage informed and active participation in government. Visit <https://lwyakimacounty.org/membership> for more information about joining the League.
- **Support Our Work** - The League's education activities and voter services are supported by its Education Fund, a 501(c)(3) charitable organization. Please consider making a tax-deductible donation to help further this important work. To learn more, see our Web site at <https://lwyakimacounty.org>.

CONTACTING YOUR REPRESENTATIVES

Sharing your thoughts with the people who represent you at the local, state, and national level is easy and vital to the functioning of our democracy. When an issue or legislation arises that you care about, contact your representatives by email, phone and request a meeting to ensure that your voice is heard. Virtually all elected officials have access to virtual meetings.

Tips for Communicating with Elected Officials:

- Don't be intimidated, you don't need to know everything, just share your perspective.
- Email is now the preferred method of communication, but phone calls and letters are still effective.
- To comment on a specific bill, visit the bill page (leg.wa.gov/billinfo) and select "comment on this bill."
- Be courteous and to the point.
- Keep letters to one page.
- Letters to elected officials should be addressed to "Position" plus name, as in "Councilmember Jane Doe."
- Describe specifically and in your own words how an issue or legislation will affect you or others you know.
- Include the bill number or its popular name if you are commenting on specific legislation.
- Be sure to give your name, address, email address and phone number.
- Ask for a response.
- Give positive feedback. Take the time to let your representatives know when they have done something of which you particularly approve.

Remember, your elected officials represent you!

ONLINE RESOURCES

League of Women Voters of WA www.lwvwa.org	Project Vote Smart www.votesmart.org
League of Women Voters of the US www.lwv.org	Washington Votes www.washingtonvotes.org
Vote411 www.vote411.org	Yakima County Elections www.yakimacounty.us/170/Elections
Voting for Judges www.votingforjudges.org	WA Secretary of State/Elections www.sos.wa.gov/elections
Fact Check www.factcheck.org	Washington State Government Website www.access.wa.gov
Politifact www.politifact.com	U.S. Government Website www.usa.gov

THE WHITE HOUSE

The White House
4 Year Terms
1600 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, D.C. 20500
www.whitehouse.gov
202-456-1111

President Joseph R. Biden (D) '24

www.whitehouse.gov
202-456-1111

Vice-President Kamala D. Harris (D) '24

www.whitehouse.gov
202-456-1111

UNITED STATES SENATE

United States Senate
6 Year Terms
Senate Office Building
Washington D.C. 20510
www.senate.gov
202-224-3121

Senator Patty Murray (D) '28

154 Russell Senate Office Building
Washington D.C. 20510
www.murray.senate.gov
202-224-2621 | Yakima: 509-453-7462

Senator Maria Cantwell (D) '24

511 Hart Senate Office Building
Washington D.C. 20510
www.cantwell.senate.gov
202-224-3441 | Richland: 509-946-8106

UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

United States House of Representatives
2 Year Term
Washington, DC 20515
www.house.gov/representatives
Congressional Switchboard 202-224-3121

Dan Newhouse (R) '24

4th Congressional District
www.newhouse.house.gov

402 E. Yakima Ave; Suite 1000
Yakima, WA 98901
509-452-3243

504 Cannon House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515
202-225-5816

CONFEDERATED TRIBES AND BANDS OF THE YAKAMA NATION

Confederated Tribes and Bands of The Yakama Nation
Yakama Nation Main Agency Offices
401 Fort Road
Toppenish, WA 98948
www.yakama.com
E-mail via Web site
509-865-5121

Tribal Council

Chairman - Gerald Lewis
Secretary - Charlene Tillequots
Sergeant at Arms - Terry Heemsah Sr.
Members

Deland Olney
Arnold Eyle
Gene Sutterlict Sr.
Esther Moses-Hyipeer
Ruth Jim

Vice-Chairman - George Meninick Sr
Assistant Secretary - Christopher Wallahee

Terry Goudy-Rambler
Jeremy Takala
Caseymac Wallahee
Nathaniel Pinkham

General Council

Chairman - Roger Fiander
Secretary/Treasurer - Ned Tillequots Jr.

Vice-Chairwoman - LaRena Sohappy

WASHINGTON STATE OFFICIALS AND LEGISLATORS

Official State Website www.access.wa.gov

Washington State Legislature www.leg.wa.gov

State Senate www.leg.wa.gov/senate

State House of Representatives www.leg.wa.gov/house

Legislative Hotline 800-562-6000 TTY: 800-635-9993

Washington State officials serve four-year terms, Senators are elected to four-year terms; Representatives are elected to two-year terms.

<p>Governor Jay Inslee (D) '24 416 Sid Synder Avenue SW, Suite 200 Olympia, WA 98504 www.governor.wa.gov E-mail via Web site 360-902-4111</p>	<p>Lieutenant Governor Denny Hick (D) '24 416 Sid Synder Avenue SW, Suite 220 Olympia, WA 98504 www.ltgov.wa.gov ltgov@ltgov.wa.gov 360-786-7700</p>
<p>Secretary of State – Steve Hobbs (D) '26 PO Box 40220 Olympia, WA 98504 www.sos.wa.gov secretaryofstate@sos.wa.gov 360-902-4151</p>	<p>State Treasurer - Mike Pellicciotti (D) '24 416 Sid Synder Avenue SW, Suite 220 Olympia, WA 98504 watreas@tre.wa.gov www.tre.wa.gov 360-902-9000</p>
<p>State Auditor - Pat (Patrice) McCarthy (D) '24 302 Sid Snyder Ave SW Olympia, WA 98504 www.sao.wa.gov E-mail via Web site 360-902-0370</p>	<p>Attorney General - Bob Ferguson (D) '24 1125 Washington Street SE Olympia, WA 98504 www.atg.wa.gov E-mail via Web site 360-753-6200</p>
<p>Insurance Commissioner - Mike Kreidler (D) '24 5000 Capitol Blvd SE Tumwater, WA 98501 www.insurance.wa.gov E-mail via Web site 360-725-7000</p>	<p>Commissioner of Public Lands - Hilary Franz (D) '24 1111 Washington Street SE Olympia, WA 98504 www.dnr.wa.gov southeast.region@dnr.wa.gov 360-902-1775</p>
<p>Superintendent of Public Instruction - Chris Reykdal (NP) '24 600 Washington Street SE Olympia, WA 98504 www.k12.wa.gov E-mail via Web site 360-725-6000</p>	

13TH DISTRICT

Washington's 13th legislative district includes all or most of Lincoln, Grant, and Kittitas counties as well as a portion of Yakima County.

Senator Judith (Judy) Warnick '26 316 Legislative Building Olympia, WA 98504 https://judywarnick.src.wastateleg.org Judith.Warnick@leg.wa.gov 360-786-7624	Representative Alex Ybarra '24 470 John L O'Brien Building Olympia, WA 98504 https://alexymbarra.housepublicans.wa.gov alex.ybarra@leg.wa.gov 360-786-7808
	Representative Tom Dent '24 437 John L. O'Brien Building Olympia, WA 98504 https://tomdent.housepublicans.wa.gov tom.dent@leg.wa.gov 360-786-7932

14TH DISTRICT

Washington's 14th legislative district includes all of Klickitat and Skamania counties, most of western Yakima County, and a portion of eastern Clark County.

Senator Curtis King '24 414 Legislative Building Olympia, WA 98504 https://curtisking.src.wastateleg.org Curtis.King@leg.wa.gov 360-786-7626	Representative Chris Corry '24 122F Legislative Building Olympia, WA 98504 https://chriscorry.housepublicans.wa.gov chris.corry@leg.wa.gov 360-786-7810
	Representative Gina Mosbrucker '24 431 John L. O'Brien Building Olympia, WA 98504 https://ginamosbrucker.housepublicans.wa.gov gina.mosbrucker@leg.wa.gov 360-786-7856

15TH DISTRICT

Washington's 15th legislative district takes up the eastern half of Yakima County.

Senator Nikki Torres '24 112 Irv Newhouse Building Olympia, WA 98504 https://nikkitorres.src.wastateleg.org Nikki.Torres@leg.wa.gov 360-786-7684	Representative Bruce Chandler '24 427B Legislative Building Olympia, WA 98504 https://brucechandler.housepublicans.wa.gov bruce.chandler@leg.wa.gov 360-786-7960
	Representative Bryan Sandlin '24 405 John L. O'Brien Building Olympia, WA 98504 https://bryansandlin.housepublicans.wa.gov Bryan.Sandlin@leg.wa.gov 360-786-7874

COUNTY OFFICIALS

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Yakima County Courthouse
 128 N 2nd Street Room 232
 Yakima, WA 98901
 Four Year Terms
www.yakimacounty.us/766/County-Commissioners-Office
 509-574-1500

The Board of County Commissioners meets each Tuesday at 10am at the Yakima County Courthouse. Study sessions are each Monday and Friday at 9am in the same location.

Amanda McKinney '26 District 1 amanda.mckinney@co.yakima.wa.us	Kyle Curtis '24 District 2 Kyle.Curtis@co.yakima.wa.us	LaDon Linde '24 District 3 ladon.linde@co.yakima.wa.us
--	--	--

COUNTY OFFICIALS

Yakima County Courthouse
 128 N 2nd Street Room 232
 Yakima, WA 98901
 Four Year Terms
www.yakimacounty.us

Assessor - Jacob C. Tate '26 128 N 2nd Street Room 112 www.yakimacounty.us/218/Assessors-Office jacob.tate@co.yakima.wa.us 509-574-1100	Auditor - Charles Ross '26 128 N 2nd Street Room 117 www.yakimacounty.us/160/Auditor charles.ross@co.yakima.wa.us 509-574-1400
Clerk - Billie Maggard '26 128 N 2nd Street Room 323 www.yakimacounty.us/154/Clerk-of-Superior-Court billie.maggard@co.yakima.wa.us 509-574-1430	Coronor - James (Jim) Curtice '26 128 N 2nd Street www.yakimacounty.us/566/Coroner jim.curtice@co.yakima.wa.us 509-574-1610
Prosecuting Attorney – Joe Brusic '26 128 N 2nd Street Room 329 www.yakimacounty.us/418/Prosecuting-Attorney prosecuting.attorney@co.yakima.wa.us 509-574-1210	Sheriff - Robert C. Udell '26 1822 S 1st Street Yakima, WA 98903 www.yakimacounty.us/220/Sheriffs-Office Sheriff@co.yakima.wa.us 509-574-2500
Treasurer - Ilene Thomson '26 128 N 2nd Street Room 115 https://www.yakimacounty.us/181/Treasurer cntytreasurer@co.yakima.wa.us 509-555-1212	

CITY AND TOWN OFFICIALS

City council elections in Washington State are nonpartisan, and council members serve four-year, staggered terms.

CITY OF GRANDVIEW

Grandview City Hall
207 West Second Street
Grandview, WA 98930
<https://grandview.wa.us/>
509-882-9200

Grandview City Council meets the 2nd and 4th Tuesdays at 7:00 pm at Grandview City Hall.

Gloria Mendoza '23 Mayor mendezag@grandview.wa.us	Joan E. Souders '25 Councilmember Position 1 soudersj@grandview.wa.us	Javier (Harv) Rodriguez '25 Councilmember Position 2 rodriguezj@grandview.wa.us
Jessie Espinoza '23 Councilmember Position 3 espinozaj@grandview.wa.us	Robert Ozuna '23 Councilmember Position 4 ozunar@grandview.wa.us	Bill Moore '23 Councilmember Position 5 mooreb@grandview.wa.us
David S. Diaz '23 Councilmember Position 6 ddiaz@grandview.wa.us	Laura Flores '23 Councilmember Position 7 floresl@grandview.wa.us	Cus Arteaga City Administrator carteaga@grandview.wa.us

CITY OF GRANGER

Granger City Hall
102 Main Street
Granger, WA 98932
www.grangerwashington.org
509-854-1725

Granger City Council meets the 2nd and 4th Tuesdays at 7:00 pm at Granger City Hall.

Jose Trevin '23 Mayor	Israel Bustamante '25 Councilmember Position 1	Susie Muñoz '25 Councilmember Position 2
Ryan Stonemetz '25 Councilmember Position 3	Juan G. Isiordia '23 Councilmember Position 4	Hilda Guzmán '23 Councilmember Position 5
Kimberly Grimm City Administrator		

TOWN OF HARRAH

Harrah Municipal Building
11 E Pioneer
Harrah, WA 98933
townhall@harrahwa.us
509-848-2432

Harrah Town Council meets the 2nd and 4th Tuesdays at 7:00 pm at the Harrah Municipal Building.

Barbara Harrer '23 Mayor	Darrell Scott '25 Councilmember Position 1	Patricia Krueger '25 Councilmember Position 2
Christina Cordova-Rodriguez '23 Councilmember Position 3	Avelina Garcia '23 Councilmember Position 4	Kathryn Henry '23 Councilmember Position 5
Sarah Hovis Clerk		

CITY OF MABTON

Mabton City Hall
35 Main Street
Mabton, WA 98935
www.cityofmabton.com
509-894-4096

Mabton City Council meets the 2nd and 4th Tuesdays at 7:00 pm at the Mabton City Hall.

Rachel Ruelas '25 Mayor	Diana I. Castaneda '25 Councilmember Position 1	Antonio Moreno '25 Councilmember Position 2
Ann Morales '23 Councilmember Position 3	Vera Zavala '23 Councilmember Position 4	Arturo De La Fuente '23 Councilmember Position 5
Vacant at time of publication Clerk		

CITY OF MOXEE

Moxee City Hall
255 W Seattle Avenue
Moxee, WA 98936
<https://cityofmoxee.us>
509-575-8851

Moxee City Council meets the 2nd Thursdays at 7:00 pm at the Moxee City Hall.

LeRoy Lenseigne '23 Mayor	Robert "Rob" Layman '25 Councilmember Position 1	Greg Spurgin '25 Councilmember Position 2
Jan Hutchinson '23 Councilmember Position 3	David Roy '23 Councilmember Position 4	Larry Frank '23 Councilmember Position 5
Jeff Burkett Administrator		

TOWN OF NACHES

Naches Town Hall
29 E Second St
Naches, WA 98937
www.townofnaches.com
509-653-2647

Naches Town Council meets the 2nd Monday at 6:00 pm at the Naches Town Hall.

Paul D. Williams '23 Mayor Paul.williams@co.yakima.wa.us	Wayne Hawver '25 Councilmember Position 1 Wayne.hawver@co.yakima.wa.us	Vacant at publication Councilmember Position 2
Kit Hawver '25 Councilmember Position 3 Kit.hawver@co.yakima.wa.us	Robert Weekes '23 Councilmember Position 4 Robert.weekes@co.yakima.wa.us	Suzi Williams '23 Councilmember Position 5 Suzanne.williams@co.yakima.wa.us
Jeff Ranger Administrator Jeff.Ranger@co.yakima.wa.us		

CITY OF SELAH

Selah City Hall
115 W Naches Ave
Selah, WA 98942
<https://selahwa.gov/council/>
509-698-7381

Selah City Council meets the 2nd and 4th
Tuesday at 5:30pm at Selah City Hall.

Sherry Raymond '23 Mayor sherry.raymond@selahwa.gov	Kevin Wickenhagen '25 Councilmember Position 1 selah.council@selahwa.gov	Jared Iverson '25 Councilmember Position 2 selah.council@selahwa.gov
Elizabeth Marquis '25 Councilmember Position 3 selah.council@selahwa.gov	Clifford Peterson '23 Councilmember Position 4 selah.council@selahwa.gov	Roger L. Bell '23 Councilmember Position 5 selah.council@selahwa.gov
Michael Costello '23 Councilmember Position 6 selah.council@selahwa.gov	Russell Carlson '23 Councilmember Position 7 selah.council@selahwa.gov	Dale Novobielski Clerk Dale.Novobielski@selahwa.gov

CITY OF SUNNYSIDE

Sunnyside City Hall
818 E Edison Ave
Sunnyside, WA 98944
www.sunnyside-wa.gov
509-837-3997

Sunnyside City Council meets the 2nd
and 4th Mondays at 6:30pm at
Sunnyside City Hall.

Martin Beeler '25 Councilmember Position 1 mbeeler@sunnyside-wa.gov	Dean R. Broersma '25 Mayor Councilmember Position 2 dbroersma@sunnyside-wa.gov	Julia Hart '25 Councilmember Position 3 jhart@sunnyside-wa.gov
Vicki Ripley '25 Councilmember Position 4 vripley@sunnyside-wa.gov	Mike Farmer '23 Councilmember Position 5 mfarmer@sunnyside-wa.gov	James (Jim) A. Restucci '23 Deputy-Mayor Councilmember Position 6 jrestucci@sunnyside-wa.gov
Craig A. Hicks '23 Councilmember Position 7 chicks@sunnyside-wa.gov	Elizabeth Alba City Manager ealba@sunnyside-wa.gov	

CITY OF TIETON

Tieton City Hall
418 Maple St
Tieton, WA 98947
<https://cityoftieton.com>
509-673-3162

Tieton City Council meets the 2nd and
4th Tuesdays at 6:00pm at Tieton City
Hall. Contact form via Web site.

Dewane Ashbrooks '23 Mayor	Matt Riddle '25 Councilmember Position 1	Ed Marquand '25 Councilmember Position 2
Lupita Carrillo '25 Councilmember Position 3	Nancy Newberry '23 Councilmember Position 4	Robert Adams '23 Councilmember Position 5
Fred Munoz Clerk		

CITY OF TOPPENISH

Toppenish City Hall
21 W 1st Avenue
Toppenish, WA 98948
<http://cityoftoppenish.us/>
509-865-2080

Toppenish City Council meets the 1st
Monday at 5:00pm and the 2nd and 4th
Monday at 7:00pm at Selah Toppenish
City Hall.

Elpidia Saavedra '25 Mayor Councilmember Position 1 Elpidia.Saavedra@cityoftoppenish.us	Juan Ceja '25 Councilmember Position 2 Juan.Ceja@cityoftoppenish.us	Clara R. Jiménez '25 Mayor Pro Tem Councilmember Position 3 Clara.Jimenez@cityoftoppenish.us
Kyle Pettit '23 Councilmember Position 4 Kyle.Pettit@cityoftoppenish.us	George J. Garcia '23 Councilmember Position 5 George.Garcia@cityoftoppenish.us	Naila Prieto-Duval '23 Councilmember Position 6 Naila.Duval@cityoftoppenish.us
Loren O. Belton '23 Councilmember Position 7 Loren.Belton@cityoftoppenish.us	Debbie Zabell City Manager Debbie.Zabell@cityoftoppenish.us	

CITY OF UNION GAP

Civic Campus Council Chambers
102 W Ahtanum Road
Union Gap, WA 98903
<https://uniongapwa.gov>
509-248-0432

Union Gap City Council meets the 2nd
and 4th Mondays at 6:00 pm at Civic
Campus Council Chambers.

John Hodkinson '25 Mayor Councilmember Position 1 John.Hodkinson@uniongapwa.gov 509-424-0993	James Murr '25 Councilmember Position 2 James.Murr@uniongapwa.gov 509-426-0838	Roger Wentz '25 Councilmember Position 3 Roger.Wentz@uniongapwa.gov 509-930-7023
Jack Galloway '23 Councilmember Position 4 Jack.Galloway@uniongapwa.gov 509-452-2966	David O. Hansen '23 Councilmember Position 5 David.Hansen@uniongapwa.gov 509-388-8898	Julie Schilling '23 Councilmember Position 6 Julie.Schilling@uniongapwa.gov 509-453-2446
Sandy Dailey '25 Councilmember Position 7 Sandy.Dailey@uniongapwa.gov 509-248-6351	Sharon Bounds City Manager sharon.bounds@uniongapwa.gov 509-248-0432	

CITY OF WAPATO

Wapato City Hall
205 E 3rd Street
Wapato, WA 98951
<https://wapato-city.org>
509-877-2334

Wapato City Council meets the 1st and
3rd Mondays at 7:00pm at Wapato
Community Center at 1109 S. Camas
Ave, Wapato, WA 98951

Margaret Estrada '23 Mayor	Chuck Stephens '25 Councilmember Position 1	Rita Alvarado '25 Councilmember Position 2
Frank R. Jaime '25 Councilmember Position 3	Ken Workman '23 Councilmember Position 4	Frances M. Ayres '23 Councilmember Position 5
Elizabeth J. Villa '23 Councilmember Position 6	Caroline Solis '23 Councilmember Position 7	Kimberly Grimm Clerk

CITY OF YAKIMA

Yakima City Hall
129 N 2nd Street
Yakima, WA 98901
www.yakimawa.gov
509-575-6037

Yakima City Council meets the 1st and 3rd Tuesdays at 5:30pm at Yakima City Hall

Eliana Macias '23 Councilmember Position 1 Eliana.Macias@yakimawa.gov	Danny Herrera '25 Councilmember Position 2 danny.herrera@yakimawa.gov	Patricia Byers '23 Councilmember Position 3 Patricia.Byers@yakimawa.gov
Janice Deccio '25 Mayor Councilmember Position 4 janice.deccio@yakimawa.gov	Soneya Lund '23 Deputy-Mayor Councilmember Position 5 soneya.lund@yakimawa.gov	Matt Brown '25 Councilmember Position 6 matt.brown@yakimawa.gov
Holly N. Cousens '23 Councilmember Position 7 holly.cousens@yakimawa.gov	Bob Harrison City Manager bob.harrison@yakimawa.gov	

CITY OF ZILLAH

Zillah City Hall
503 1st Avenue
Zillah, WA 98953
<https://www.cityofzillah.us>
509-829-5151

Zillah City Council meets the 1st and 3rd Mondays at 6:00pm at Council Chambers located at 111 7th Street, Zillah, Washington

Scott J. Carmack '25 Mayor	Brian Williams '25 Councilmember Position 1	Weston Argo '25 Councilmember Position 2
Douglas Stewart '23 Councilmember Position 3	Janice Gonzales '23 Councilmember Position 4	Beth Husted '23 Councilmember Position 5
Michael Grayum Administrator mgrayum@cityofzillah.us		

YAKIMA COUNTY SCHOOL BOARDS

EDUCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 105

ESD 105
33 S 2nd Avenue
Yakima, WA 98902
4 Year Terms
www.esd105.org
509-575-2885

Board of Directors' meetings are held the fourth Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. at ESD 105

Mark Grassel '24 District 1 magrassel@gmail.com	Angela Abrams '26 District 2 abrams_am@hotmail.com	Wayne Nelson '24 District 3 wayne@heritageyakima.com
Alan Taylor '26 District 4 proft@embarqmail.com	James Sebree '24 District 5 jimandkathy1946@gmail.com	Gwyn Trull '26 District 6 mmtrull@charter.net
J.P. Enderby District 7 jpendery@gmail.com	Kevin Chase Superintendent kevin.chase@esd105.org	

EAST VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT #90

East Valley School District #90
 2002 Beaudry Road
 Yakima, WA 98901
 4 Year Terms
www.evsd90.org
 509-573-7300

Board of Directors' meetings are held the 2nd and 4th Monday of each month at 7:00 p.m. in the district office boardroom located in the administration office at 2002 Beaudry Road

Wescott Edwards '23 District 1 edwards.wes@evsd90.org	Katy Weatherley '25 District 2 weatherley.katy@evsd90.org	Seth Basford '23 District 3 wbasford.seth@evsd90.org
Ray Wiseman '23 District 4 wiseman.raymond@evsd90.org	Eric Farmer '25 District 5 farmer.eric@evsd90.org	Russell Hill Superintendent E-mail via Web site

GRANDVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT #200

Grandview School District #200
 913 W. Second St.
 Grandview, WA 98930
 4 Year Terms
www.gsd200.org
 509-882-8500

Board of Directors' meetings are held the 2nd and 4th Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. in the administration office at 913 W. Second St. in Grandview

Andrea Arteaga '23 District 1 aaarteaga@gsd200.org	Heather Garcia-Mendoza '23 District 2 hgarciamendoza@gsd200.org	Charles M. Stegeman '23 District 3 cmstegeman@gsd200.org
Daniel Joseph Hall '23 District 4 djhall@gsd200.org	Scott McKinney '25 District 5 samckinney@gsd200.org	Jose Rivera Acting Superintendent jrivera@gsd200.org

GRANGER SCHOOL DISTRICT #204

Granger School District #204
 701 E Avenue
 Granger, WA 98932
 4 Year Terms
www.gsd.wednet.edu
 509-854-1515

Board of Directors' meetings are on variable days at 6:00 p.m. in the Granger High School Multipurpose Room. Check the Web site for a list of dates. E-mail directors via Web site.

Rick Russell '25 District 1	Kyle E. Shinn '25 District 2	Dalia Chavez – Isiordia '23 District 3
Paul D. Golob '23 District 4	Ron Fleming '23 District 5	Brian Hart Superintendent

HIGHLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT #203

Highland School District #203
 17000 Summitview Road
 Cowiche, WA 98923
 4 Year Terms
www.highland.wednet.edu
 509-678-4173

Board of Directors' meetings are held the 3rd Thursday at 7:00 p.m. on the in the junior high/high school library, except in November the meeting is held in the library at Tieton Intermediate School and in April the meeting is held in the Library at Marcus Whitman-Cowiche Elementary.

Lupita (Guadalupe) Flores '23 District 1 lflores@highland.wednet.edu	David Barnes '25 District 2 dbarnes@highland.wednet.edu	Cynthia Reed '23 District 3 creed@highland.wednet.edu
Nicole (Nikki) Keller '25 At- Large 1 nkeller@highland.wednet.edu	Carlos A. Lopez '23 At- Large 2 clopez@highland.wednet.edu	Mark Anderson Superintendent manderson@highland.wednet.edu

MABTON SCHOOL DISTRICT #120

Mabton School District #120
306 N Main Street
Mabton, WA 98935
4 Year Terms
www.msdl20.org
509-894-4852

Board of Directors' meetings are on variable days at 5:30 p.m. at the JR SR High School Library.

James Adams '23 District 1 adamsj@msdl20.org	Wendy Morrow '23 District 2 morroww@msdl20.org	Susana Diaz '23 District 3 diazs@msdl20.org
Elma Calixto '23 At- Large 1 calixtoe@msdl20.org	Jose Antonio Torres-Sanchez '23 At- Large 2 torresj@msdl20.org	Joseph Castilleja Superintendent Via Web Site

MT. ADAMS SCHOOL DISTRICT #209

Mt. Adams School District #209
621 Signal Peak Road
White Swan, WA 98952
4 Year Terms
www.masd209.org
509-874-2611

Board of Directors' meetings are held the 3rd Monday of each month at 4:00 p.m. check the Web site for locations which are variable. E-mail via Web site.

Larry J. Garcia '23 District 1	Todd G. Spencer '23 District 2	Michelle Bergevin '23 District 3
Dolores Martinez '23 District 4	Lacey Simon '25 District 5	Curt Guaglianone Superintendent

NACHES VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT #JT3

Naches School District #JT3
24 Shafer Avenue
Naches, WA 98937
4 Year Terms
www.nvsd.org
509-653-2220

Board of Directors' meetings are held the 2nd and 4th Monday of each month at 7:00 p.m. check the Web site for locations which are variable.

Marcie Carrell '23 District 1 marciecarrell@nvsd.org	Bruce P. Drollinger '25 District 2 drollinger@nvsd.org	Chad Christopherson '25 District 3 chad.christopherson@nvsd.org
Vacant at time of publication District 4	Brandi Lippold '23 District 5 blippold@nvsd.org	Robert Bowman Superintendent E-mail via Web site

SELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT #119

Selah School District #119
 316 W Naches Avenue
 Selah, WA 98942
 4 Year Terms
www.selahschools.org
 509-698-8000

Board of Directors' meetings are held the 2nd and 4th Thursday of each month at 7:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. Check Web site for times.

Sarah Michael '23 District 1 SarahMichael@selahschools.org	Joe Catron '25 District 2 joecatron@selahschools.org	Jeff Hartwick '23 District 3 chad.christopherson@nvdsd.org
Jamie Morford '25 At- Large 1 JamieMorford@selahschools.org	Dan Peters '23 At- Large 2 DanPeters@selahschools.org	Kevin McKay Superintendent KevinMcKay@selahschools.org

SUNNYSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT #201

Sunnyside School District #201
 1110 S 6th Street
 Sunnyside, WA 98944
 4 Year Terms
www.sunnysideschools.org
 509-837-5851

Board of Directors' meetings are held at variable times and locations. Check Web site for specific dates and times.

Silvia Ramos '23 District 1 silvia.ramos@sunnysideschools.org	Linda Roberts '25 District 2 linda.roberts@sunnysideschools.org	Jilliann Patterson '25 District 3 jilliann.patterson@sunnysideschools.org
Sandra Linde '23 District 4 sandra.linde@sunnysideschools.org	Stephen Berg '23 District 5 Stephen.Berg@sunnysideschools.org	Ryan Maxwell Superintendent ryan.maxwell@sunnysideschools.org

TOPPENISH SCHOOL DISTRICT #202

Toppenish School District #202
 306 Bolin Drive
 Toppenish, WA 98948
 4 Year Terms
www.toppenish.wednet.edu
 509-865-4455

Board of Directors' meetings are held the 4th Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. at the District Office. E-mail via Web site.

Vacant at time of publication District 1	Rebecca S. Perez '25 District 2	John Ramos '25 District 3
Else Washines '23 District 4	Sherri Darrow '23 District 5	John Cerna Superintendent

UNION GAP SCHOOL DISTRICT #2

Union Gap School District #2
 3201 S 4th Street
 Union Gap, WA 98903
 4 Year Terms
www.uniongapschool.org
 509-248-3966

Board of Directors' meetings are held the 4th Tuesday of each month at 6:00 p.m. at the school library at 3201 S. 4th Street, Union Gap. E-mail via Web site.

Jen Silver '23 District 1	Dianna Grunlose '23 District 2	Nicole Rivera '25 District 3
Kiel Martin '25 At-Large 1	Maria G. Rosas '23 At-Large 2	Lisa Gredvig Superintendent

WAPATO SCHOOL DISTRICT #207

Wapato School District #207
212 W 3rd Street
Wapato, WA 98951
4 Year Terms
www.wapatosd.org
509-877-4181

Board of Directors' meetings are held at variable times and locations. Check Web site for specific dates and times. E-mail via Web site.

Lori Garcia '25 District 1	Sarah Divina '25 District 2	María Erickson '23 District 3
Lorenzo Alvarado '23 District 4	John Francisco '23 District 5	Kelly Garza Superintendent

WEST VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT #208

West Valley School District #208
8902 Zier Road
Yakima, WA 98908
4 Year Terms
www.wvsd208.org
509-972-6000

Board of Directors' meetings are the 2nd and 4th Tuesday of the month at 7:00 p.m. Meetings are held at one of the district's schools on a rotating basis (2nd Tuesday) and at West Valley High School, 9800 Zier Road (4th Tuesday).

Michael Meyer '23 District 1 meyerm@wvsd208.org	Michael J. Thorner '25 District 2 thornerm@wvsd208.org	Mark A. Strong '25 District 3 strongm@wvsd208.org
Mark Mochel '23 District 4 mochelm@wvsd208.org	Dave Jaeger '23 District 5 jaegerd@wvsd208.org	Peter Finch Superintendent Via Web site

YAKIMA SCHOOL DISTRICT #7

Yakima School District #7
104 N 4th Avenue
Yakima, WA 98902
4 Year Terms
www.ysd7.org
509-573-7000

Board of Directors' meetings are held at variable times and locations. Check Web site for specific dates and times. Contact board members via schoolboard@ysd7.org

Graciela P. Villanueva '25 District 1	Ryan Beckett '25 District 2	Norm Walker '23 District 3
Raymond Navarro, Jr '23 District 4	Martha J. Rice '23 District 5	Trevor Greene Superintendent

ZILLAH SCHOOL DISTRICT #205

Zillah School District #205
 213 4th Avenue
 Zillah, WA 98953
 4 Year Terms
www.zillahschools.org
 509-829-5911

Board of Directors' meetings are held at variable times and locations. Check Web site for specific dates and times. E-mail via Web site.

Darrin Belton '25 District 1	Nicole Garcia Schmelzer '25 District 2	Thomas Fender '23 District 3
Jeff Brady '23 District 4	Dennis Jones '25 District 5	Doug Burge Superintendent

JUNIOR TAXING DISTRICTS

PORT OF GRANDVIEW

1313 W Wine Country Road Suite 101
 Grandview, WA 98930
 6 Year Terms
<https://portofgrandview.org>
 509-882-9975

Richard Shenyer '23 Commissioner District 1 richard@portofgrandview.org	Jim Sewell '27 Commissioner District 2 jim@portofgrandview.org	Frank A. Lyall '25 Commissioner District 3 frank@portofgrandview.org
Randy Tucker Executive Director randy@portofgrandview.org		

PORT OF SUNNYSIDE

2640 E Edison Avenue No. 1
 Sunnyside, WA 98944
 6 Year Terms
<https://portofsunnyside.com>
 509-839-7678

E-mail via Web site.

Arnold Lee Martin '25 Commissioner District 1	Tyler Schilperoort '23 Commissioner District 2	Jim D. Grubenhoff '27 Commissioner District 3
Jay Hester Administrator		

TERRACE HEIGHTS SEWER DISTRICT

186 Iron Horse Court Suite 100
 Yakima, WA 98901
 6 Year Terms
www.terraceheightssewerdistrict.com
 509-453-8702

E-mail via Web site.

Craig Nance '23 Commissioner District 1	Harold Sliger '25 Commissioner District 2	Robert Linker '27 Commissioner District 3
Harold Weber Manager		

NACHES PARKS & RECREATION DISTRICT

105 W 4th Street
Naches, WA 98937
6 Year Terms
NachesPark@co.yakima.wa.us
509-653-2353

E-mail NachesPark@co.yakima.wa.us

Paul J. Stanton '23 Commissioner District 1	Vacant at time of publication Commissioner District 2	Wayne Hawver '23 Commissioner District 3
Vacant at time of publication Commissioner District 4	Skip St. Martin '25 Commissioner District 5	Kit Hawver Adminstration

FIRE DISTRICTS

DISTRICT 1

330 Cowiche City Rd
Cowiche, WA 98923
509-678-4563

Sam Glanzer '23 Commissioner District 1	George Town '25 Commissioner District 2	John Kobli '27 Commissioner District 3
---	---	--

DISTRICT 2

206 W Fremont Avenue
Selah, WA 98942
<https://selahwa.gov/fire/>
509-698-7310

Brad Helms '23 Commissioner District 1	Daniel Boyle '25 Commissioner District 2	Rex Reed '27 Commissioner District 3
--	--	--

DISTRICT 3

101 W 2nd St
Naches, WA 98937
509-653-2380

Emma A. Charlet '25 Commissioner District 1	David Clark '27 Commissioner District 2	Chad Greenwalt '23 Commissioner District 3
---	---	--

DISTRICT 4

2003 Beaudry Road
Yakima, WA 98901
<https://ycfd4.org>
509-457-8615

Ben St. Mary '23 Commissioner District 1	Les F. Riel '25 Commissioner District 2	David Ramynke '27 Commissioner District 3
--	---	---

DISTRICT 5

717 1st Avenue
Zillah, WA 98953
<https://ycfd5.org>
509-829-5111

Ernest W. Gasseling '23 Commissioner District 1	David R. Charvet '25 Commissioner District 2	Todd Lunning '27 Commissioner District 3
---	--	--

DISTRICT 6

81 N Glead Road
Yakima, WA 98908
509-965-4555

Tom Robbert '23 Commissioner District 1	Jeff Simmons '25 Commissioner District 2	Jennifer England '27 Commissioner District 3
---	--	--

DISTRICT 7

1890 Ridge Road
Mabton, WA 98935
509-896-5473

Gordon A. King '23 Commissioner District 1	Tom Mains '25 Commissioner District 2	Rhon Raschko '27 Commissioner District 3
--	---	--

DISTRICT 9

5000 Naches Heights Road
Cowiche, WA 98923
509-965-7292

Ted Vander Houwen '23 Commissioner District 1	Mike Norton '25 Commissioner District 2	Tom Berndt '27 Commissioner District 3
---	---	--

DISTRICT 10

5625 Cowiche Canyon Rd
Yakima, WA 98908
509-965-7292

George Garcia '23 Commissioner District 1	Gary Peterson '25 Commissioner District 2	Vacant at publication Commissioner District 3
---	---	---

DISTRICT 11

68 W Washington Avenue
Yakima, WA 98903
509-453-5604

Thomas J. Seigny ‘23 Commissioner District 1	Rocky Willette ‘25 Commissioner District 2	Ken McAllister ‘23 Commissioner District 3
--	--	--

DISTRICT 12

330 Cowiche City Rd
Cowiche, WA 98923
www.westvalleyfire.com
509-678-4563

Jim Borst ‘23 Commissioner District 1	Ken Eakin ‘25 Commissioner District 2	Paul Barham ‘27 Commissioner District 3
---	---	---

DISTRICT 14

13670 U.S. Highway 410
Naches, WA 98937
509-658-2212

Kevin Jorgensen ‘23 Commissioner District 1	Vacant at publication Commissioner District 2	Roger McClure ‘27 Commissioner District 3
---	---	---

COURTS AND JUDGES

WASHINGTON STATE SUPREME COURT

415 12th Avenue SW
Olympia, WA 98501
6 Year Terms
www.courts.wa.gov
360-357-2077

E-mail via Web site.

Mary I. Yu ‘28 Justice District 1	Susan Owens ‘24 Justice District 2	Raquel Montoya-Lewis ‘26 Justice District 3
Charles W. Johnson ‘26 Associate Chief Justice District 4	Barbara A. Madsen ‘28 Justice District 5	G. Helen Whitener ‘28 Justice District 6
Debra L. Stephens ‘26 Justice District 7	Steven González ‘24 Chief Justice District 8	Sheryl Gordon McCloud ‘24 Justice District 9

WASHINGTON STATE COURT OF APPEALS DIVISION III, DISTRICT 3

415 12th Avenue SW
Olympia, WA 98501
6 Year Terms
www.courts.wa.gov
360-357-2077

E-mail via Web site.

Rebecca Pennell ‘26 Judge District 1	Rob Lawrence-Berrey ‘24 Judge District 2	
--	--	--

YAKIMA COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT

128 N 2nd Street Room 314
Yakima, WA 98901
4 Year Terms
www.yakimacounty.us/486/Superior-Court
509-574-2710

E-mail via Web site.

Kevin Naught '24 Judge Department 1	Elisabeth Tutsch '24 Judge Department 2	Jeff Swan '24 Judge Department 3
Blaine George Gibson '24 Judge Department 4	Jared Boswell '23 Judge Department 5	Ruth E. Reukauf '24 Judge Department 6
Sonia Rodriguez True '23 Judge Department 7	Richard H. Bartheld '24 Judge Department 8	

YAKIMA COUNTY DISTRICT COURT

128 N 2nd Street Room 225
Yakima, WA 98901
4 Year Terms
www.yakimacounty.us/412/District-Court
509-574-1804

E-mail via Web site.

Gary A. Hintze '26 Judge District 1	Brian K. Sanderson '26 Judge District 2	Donald W. Engel '26 Judge District 3
Alfred G. Schweppe '26 Judge District 4		

CITY OF YAKIMA MUNICIPAL COURT

200 S 3rd Street
Yakima, WA 98901
4 Year Terms
509-575-3050

E-mail via Web site.

Kelley C. Olwell '25 Judge District 1	Susan Woodard '25 Judge District 2	
---	--	--

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

POLITICAL PARTIES

These political parties are currently operating in Yakima County:

Yakima County Democrats P.O. Box 121 Yakima, WA 98907 www.yakimacountydemocrats.com yccc@yakimademocrats.com 509-452-7197	Yakima County Republicans PO Box 1583 Yakima WA 98907 https://yakimacountyrepublicans.com office@YakimaCountyRepublican.org 509-972-0631
---	--

PRIMARIES IN WASHINGTON STATE

Washington has a "Top 2" Primary election system for most elections which means that the two candidates who receive the most votes in the Primary advance to the General Election, regardless of their party preference. The exception to this is the Presidential Primary and the election of PCO's (precinct committee officers) where a voter must mark their political party on the outside of the ballot envelope, and you must vote for a candidate from your declared party.

- **Candidates** - Each candidate for partisan office may indicate a political party that they prefer. A candidate's party preference does not imply that the candidate is nominated or endorsed by the party, or that the party approves of or associates with that candidate.
- **Voters** - Washington voters do not declare party affiliation as part of voter registration. In each race, you may vote for any candidate listed on the ballot. The two candidates who receive the most votes in the Primary advance to the General Election, regardless of their party preference. See explanation of presidential primary for an exception to this rule.
- **Political Parties** - Political parties do not have a guaranteed spot on the General Election ballot except in Presidential Elections. The two candidates who advance to the General Election may state a preference for the same party or different parties or may choose not to state a preference. Parties are free to endorse candidates according to their own rules.

YAKIMA PUBLIC AFFAIRS CHANNEL

Yakima Public Affairs Channel (Y-PAC) is Yakima's government access TV channel. Y-PAC was founded in 1993 as a "window into government". Y-PAC is similar in many ways to C-SPAN channels which air sessions of the U.S. House of Representatives and the U.S. Senate as well as other public affairs events. Y-PAC airs city council meetings (Yakima, Selah & Union Gap), speeches by notable people, interviews with elected officials, local issues panel discussions, and many other public affairs events. Y-PAC programming is unique in that it is "gavel-to-gavel" coverage. Viewers can watch an entire city council meeting, an entire speech, or an entire interview from start to finish. Y-PAC adheres to a strict no-editing policy.

The principle behind the no-editing policy is that Y-PAC viewers can, in effect, attend a city council meeting, listen to a notable speaker, or be part of an important public forum without actually having to be present. Y-PAC puts viewers "in the room" so that viewers themselves can interpret a speaker's message, a forum's focus, or an elected official's comments. Y-PAC provides unedited coverage of local public affairs events and issues ranging from Upper Valley city council meetings to appearances by notable speakers. Y-PAC's signature election coverage includes interviews with candidates, issues forums, and live election night coverage. Y-PAC airs on Charter Cable channel 194. Most other jurisdictions, such as the Yakima County Board of Commissioners, have viewing opportunities on their Web sites of both live and recorded meetings.

VOTING IN YAKIMA COUNTY

All elections in Washington State are by mail-in ballot

If you are registered to vote in Washington State, you will automatically be mailed a ballot 20 days before Election Day. There are three ways to return your voted ballot:

1. Mail it, making sure it is postmarked no later than Election Day. (No postage is required).
2. Drop it off at any secure ballot drop box by 8:00 p.m. on Election Day.

3. Return it in person to any Vote Center by 8:00 p.m. on Election Day.

If you misplace your ballot, or the dog eats it, you can request another one or print one yourself at home or at a Vote Center. Call Yakima County elections (509-574-1340) for more information.

Make sure your vote is counted

1. Carefully follow all instructions included with your ballot and remember:
2. Your signature makes your vote count. The signature on every ballot envelope is verified against the voter's registration record. If your signature has changed, please update your records with Yakima County Elections.
3. Respond immediately if you are contacted by the Elections office. You may have forgotten to sign the return envelope, or your signature may not match your voter registration record. You will have an opportunity to fix the problem.
4. After you have voted, to track your ballot, go to www.VoteWA.gov, enter your name and birthdate, and select "Ballot Status" to see if your ballot has been received and counted.

Ballot Drop Boxes and Vote Centers

There are multiple ballot drop boxes around Yakima County. Call or check online at the Yakima County Elections Office at www.yakimacounty.us/1136/Where-to-return-your-ballot-and-accessib for locations and information for individuals with disabilities. Ballots for primary and general elections can be dropped off at any drop box in Washington.

VOTER REGISTRATION

- **Eligible Voters** - To qualify to vote in Washington State, you must be a citizen of the US, a resident of Washington for at least 30 days, at least 18 years old by Election Day, and not currently confined to prison due to a felony conviction.
- **Voting Rights Restoration** - There have been recent changes in state law that automatically allow those previously convicted of a felony to re-register to vote immediately upon release from prison. This means you can register to vote, even if you are under community custody or still owe court debt. If unsure of your status, contact the ACLU at 206-624-2180 or www.aclu-wa.org.
- **Young Voters** - Sixteen and 17-year-olds can register to vote but their registration will not activate until they are 18, however 17-year-olds may also vote in a Primary Election if they will be 18 by the date of the General Election.
- **Address Confidentiality** - The Address Confidentiality Program (ACP) assists crime victims (specifically victims of domestic violence, sexual assault, and trafficking and stalking) who have relocated to avoid further abuse. The Program helps participants keep their new location secret by providing a substitute mailing address. For more information go to: www.sos.wa.gov/acp/ or call 800-822-1065 (Washington only).
- **Registration Locations** - Online voter registration is available on the Secretary of State's Website at myvote.wa.gov. Mail-in registration forms can be downloaded from www.sos.wa.gov/elections/print-voter-registration-forms.aspx. You can also register in-person at your county elections office.
- **Registration Deadlines** - Online or mail-in registration must be *received* by the elections department at least 8 days before the election. Registration can be done in-person up to 8 p.m. on election day.
- **Updating addresses** - You may update your registration the same way you register to vote, up to 8 days before the election in which you wish to vote. If an update is not made, you may still vote according to your previous address. Contact the elections department to obtain a ballot as it may not be forwarded by the post office.
- **Name Changes** - complete a new voter registration form, or contact Yakima County Elections in writing with your registered and new names, date of birth, current address, and signature.